
 Gorsuch, Neil M 

 
From:  Gorsuch, Neil M 

Sent:  Thursday, September 15, 2005 9:27 AM 

To:  Moschella, William; Seidel, Rebecca 

Subject:  Detainee Legislation 

OAG asked that we prepare -- internally -- comments on the various detainee bills being discussed on the
Hill.  The thought being that we should be prepared if/when this breaks.

Toward that end, could you send me copies of whatever draft bills are out there, in their current form?  I

received a draft of bills by Specter and Graham some time ago, but don't know if they've changed, or
whether others have gotten into the fray.  I will then coordinate with you to share the bills with various
folks internally to get their thoughts and comments.  

Many thanks,

NMG
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